

State of Arizona
COMMISSION ON JUDICIAL CONDUCT

Disposition of Complaint 17-009

Judge:

Complainant:

ORDER

The complainant alleged three appellate court judges violated his constitutional rights.

The responsibility of the Commission on Judicial Conduct is to impartially determine if the judicial officers engaged in conduct that violated the provisions of Article 6.1 of the Arizona Constitution or the Code of Judicial Conduct and, if so, to take appropriate disciplinary action. The purpose and authority of the commission is limited to this mission.

The commission does not have jurisdiction to review the legal sufficiency of the judicial officers' rulings. In addition, the commission found no evidence of ethical misconduct and concluded that the judicial officers did not violate the Code in this case. Accordingly, the complaint is dismissed in its entirety as to all three judicial officers, pursuant to Rules 16(a) and 23(a).

Dated: February 22, 2017

FOR THE COMMISSION

/s/ George A. Riemer

George A. Riemer
Executive Director

Copies of this order were distributed to all appropriate persons on February 22, 2017.

This order may not be used as a basis for disqualification of a judge.

1 I Affirm, under penalty of perjury, That the
2 foregoing information and the Allegations
3 contained in the attached complaint are true.

4

5

6

DATE _____

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

1

2 CONFIDENTIAL

3 STATE OF ARIZONA

4 COMMISSION ON JUDICIAL CONDUCT

5 1501 W. WASHINGTON STREET, SUITE # 229

6 PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85007

7

8

COMPLAINT AGAINST A JUDGE

9

10 NAME:

JUDGE'S NAME:

11

12

13

14

15

16 COMMITTED A CRIME WHILE ACTING UNDER

17 "COLOR OF LAW" WILLFULLY CAUSING WITH

18

19 ALONG WITH

20

. ALL PARTICIPATED IN DEPRIVING

21

, OF HIS GUARANTEED STATE +

22

FEDERAL CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS, SECOND,

23

FOURTEENTH AMENDMENT RIGHTS ALONG WITH

24

ARIZONA CONSTITUTION ARTICLE II SECTION 26 RIGHTS.

25

ALL PARTIES KNOW THAT

RIGHTS ARE

26

PROTECTED BY THE CONSTITUTION AND LAWS OF THE

27

UNITED STATES.

1 , IS IN DIRECT
2 VIOLATION of RULE 81, CODE of JUD CONDUCT,
3 RULE 1.1, COMPLIANCE WITH THE LAW. CHIEF
4 , FAILED TO COMPLY WITH THE
5 LAW, ARTICLE VI OF THE UNITED STATES
6 CONSTITUTION WHICH STATES IN PART:

7
8 AND THE JUDGES IN EVERY STATE
9 SHALL BE BOUND THEREBY
10

11
12 BEFORE ENTERING UPON
13 THE DUTIES OF HIS OFFICE,
14 TOOK AND SUBSCRIBE AND OATH THAT HE WILL
15 SUPPORT THE CONSTITUTION OF THE UNITED
16 STATES AND THE CONSTITUTION OF THE STATE
17 OF ARIZONA, ARIZ. CONST. ART VI, SECTION (26);
18 A.R.S. § 38-231(E); 5 U.S.C.A. § 3331
19

20 HAS VIOLATED HIS DUTIES
21 PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C.A. § 241 & § 242 WHO
22 WAS A STATUTORY DUTY TO PROTECT
23 , ACCORDING TO LAW.
24 COMMITTED PERJURY IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C.A. §
25 1621(1)(a); IN SUPPORT OF THIS COMPLAINT IS
26 AN ATTACHMENT OF AN UNSWORN DECLARATION
27 [SEE ATTACHMENT A].

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

PRO-SE

cc:

CERTIFICATE OF PROOF

I CERTIFY THAT THE ORIGINAL WAS MAILED ON _____ day of _____, TO THE STATE OF ARIZONA COMMISSION ON JUDICIAL CONDUCT 1501 W. WASHINGTON STREET, SUITE #229 PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85007

I CERTIFY ALSO THAT COPIES OF THE ORIGINAL WAS HANDWRITTEN AND MAILED ON _____ day of _____, TO THE FOLLOWING:

CERTIFY THAT _____ HAS A COPY OF THIS COMPLAINT DATED ABOVE

PRO-SE